
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2014 10:24 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: LDO Dashboard

Ok. Thanks.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance MDEQ
517-643-2314

-----Original Message-----

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2014 10:22 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: LDO Dashboard

Steve,

I plan to be in the office tomorrow (Friday) and will send you a draft summary of the Flint WTP start up. I also provided Jim A. a draft version of our involvement w. Bray Rd...for his editing and will include that in the draft report to you.

Sent from my iPhone